
 
 

Board of Director’s Meeting 
AGENDA 

Tuesday February 22, 2022  @ 7:00PM 
Gaylord Nelson Gym – 1581 Jones Point Road 

Grayslake, IL 60030 
_________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Please note that wearing masks will be required for all attendees joining the meeting. 
 
 

Call to Order /Motion to Approve Agenda President  
 

 

Public Comment    10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda   
1. Community and Staff Mask Survey Results  
2. Executive Order/JCAR ruling - Mask Mandate 
3. Lawsuit Update 
4. Committee Updates 

 

Consent Agenda: 
5. Financial Statements 
6. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
7. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

   

Closed Session: 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

8. Legal Bills:   
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes mandated 
by Section 2.06 

9. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
  

Public Comment   10 Minutes 
  

Action Agenda: 
 

        2A. Mask Mandate at PCCS 
   8A.  Approve Legal Bills 
 9A. Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  
10A. Approve New Employees – Substitute Teacher 

 
   

      New Business  
 
Adjourn 

 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 
 
 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to 
public comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
  
President: Stacey White   Vice President: Jim Mertz           Treasurer:  Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Abe Janis   Nell Anen    Rebekka Herrington            
Demetri Georgatsos    JoAnn Stewart                                       



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Community Survey

1 / 6

45.49% 106

54.94% 128

Q1 If the Executive Order for the mask mandate for public schools is
amended or removed - should PCCS require that wearing masks be

mandatory while indoors at PCCS?
Answered: 233 Skipped: 0

Total Respondents: 233  

# BRIEF COMMENT DATE

1 The school should set policies that keep students in class 2/17/2022 10:49 AM

2 The school should consider setting the policy they feel is most appropriate to keep students in
the classroom

2/17/2022 10:35 AM

3 Will support your decision either way! Thank you for all you do! 2/17/2022 8:22 AM

4 It is important to protect those who are vulnerable. We get rid of nuts for allergies. We teach
children with special needs. It is important to remember that students and faculty with health
concerns deserve the same respect.

2/16/2022 10:26 AM

5 Masks are easy to wear and reduce transmission 2/15/2022 12:32 PM

6 Keep teachers and students safe. 2/13/2022 1:12 PM

7 I feel we should follow the CDC's guidance. If CDC amends the mandate, then I would follow
that. Our son doesn't bring peanut butter to keep his friends safe so he would continue to wear
a mask to do the same. Thank you for always remaining kind and professional as you navigate
what is best for all.

2/12/2022 4:36 PM

8 Follow CDC Guidelines 2/12/2022 7:03 AM

9 Until the younger age group (6mo-4) has a chance to get vaccinated 2/11/2022 5:32 PM

10 To be honest kids are not very good at using masks properly, they drop their masks, can mix
up or switch. And they do not use them while eating or playing outside. It does not make any
sense to keep the masks while indoors and then take them off outdoors anymore. Moreover
this the majority of kids are now vaccinated (at least I hope so).

2/11/2022 4:35 PM

11 We are not even providing mask breaks as originally communicated now. Please allow our 2/11/2022 2:23 PM

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Yes

No

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No



Community Survey

2 / 6

children to remove the masks. It is heartbreaking to know what they are having to endure each
day.

12 Through end of cold weather or school year or 2/11/2022 9:40 AM

13 I think it should be optional. I wouldn't even expect that teachers police kids that do wear
masks to make sure they are wearing. I would only ask that for students that wear them, that
they aren't disrespected by others, and that teachers would intervene in such instances.

2/10/2022 11:22 PM

14 stay consistent with CDC 2/10/2022 9:36 PM

15 Many students are not vaccinated 2/10/2022 7:26 PM

16 I would assume that the mask mandate would be removed when it is safe to do so. But I do
not believe that we should behave against public health and medical advice.

2/10/2022 4:27 PM

17 Let the kids breathe again 2/10/2022 10:46 AM

18 Let's protect the teachers, staff and kids until this pandemic is over! 2/10/2022 9:37 AM

19 The rights of families who choose to mask or not should be equally respected when the mask
mandate is lifted for schools. Each family should have a choice.

2/10/2022 6:40 AM

20 Absolutely not 2/9/2022 11:22 PM

21 There has been conflicting evidence if there is truly a benefit to wearing masks. The best
policy if people are sick, they should stay home.

2/9/2022 9:37 PM

22 There should never have been any mandate to use an EUA. 2/9/2022 9:36 PM

23 This needs to be Parent Choice. Making a healthy kid wear a mask doesn't make sense. 2/9/2022 8:45 PM

24 The numbers are waning because of masks and vaccines. I would encourage masks for the
remainder of the school year. It is better to be proactive than reactive.

2/9/2022 8:06 PM

25 Until all students, teachers and administration are vaccinated or tested on regular basis then
masks should be required.

2/9/2022 7:43 PM

26 Parents choice 2/9/2022 7:22 PM

27 Choice over mandate 2/9/2022 6:42 PM

28 If adult family members are out and about without masks anyway it seems unnecessary. 2/9/2022 5:30 PM

29 Thank you for doing what you can to keep our children safe. We appreciate it! 2/9/2022 4:40 PM

30 burden of wearing mask far outweighs benefit 2/9/2022 4:14 PM

31 We support the PCCS administration’s decisions to determine what protection is needed to
keep staff and students safe

2/9/2022 4:07 PM

32 Very worried about bringing home to infect our toddler and the risk of long covid. 2/9/2022 3:55 PM

33 It already has been voided through a TRO. You ignored it. 2/9/2022 3:49 PM

34 Is this question about science or a phobia? 2/9/2022 2:38 PM

35 We would like any winding down period or provisions which are announced to be followed. 2/9/2022 2:32 PM

36 It's an abuse of power not to mention physical and emotional strain on health. Seating 7-8
hours with cloth covered face is completely unacceptable! Enough is enough

2/9/2022 2:29 PM

37 The executive order has already been deemed illegal. 2/9/2022 2:21 PM

38 I believe that we should follow the science on mask wearing and the guidance from ISBE and
the CDC. When they concur that it is safe enough to go mask optional I support their
judgement. I do not feel that we should go mask optional before the mask mandate is
removed.

2/9/2022 2:04 PM

39 Not unless you can support it with data, not CDC guidelines 2/9/2022 2:01 PM

40 good to continue mask until everything supresse 2/9/2022 1:53 PM

41 Make masks optional 2/9/2022 1:52 PM



Community Survey

3 / 6

42 As we teach our young minds to grow into kind and collaborative members of society,
establishing expectations on how to do that is important. If the mandate is removed, then
PCCS should follow suit. If there is amendment or it's determined that some situation may call
for mask usage, then PCCS should follow that. There is a lot more to consider than just
removing the mask. This change, while positive for many, will still be jarring and even slightly
traumatic...

2/9/2022 1:48 PM

43 This wording is difficult without knowing how the mandate may be amended. My response is
that PCCS should align with state mandates.

2/9/2022 1:30 PM

44 It should be optional. Every family has a right to their own beliefs and continue to do what’s
best for them.

2/9/2022 1:23 PM

45 PCCS should continue to have an indoor mask mandate until either 1. Community vaccination
rate reaches a minimum of 85% (fully vaccinated) OR until the risk of community spread has
move below the critical levels it is at now (Source:
https://yourlocalepidemiologist.substack.com/p/riding-the-waves-a-framework-for)

2/9/2022 1:22 PM

46 Is there a way to know if a child in my children's classes has a need for my kids to wear it to
keep coming to school or keep them safe?

2/9/2022 1:05 PM

47 As long as it is amended or removed for ALL public school. Not just ones included in a lawsuit. 2/9/2022 1:03 PM

48 Mask mandates will reduce the number of children and staff that contract COVID, and as a
school community, it is our responsibility to navigate this pandemic with safety as a top
concern.

2/9/2022 12:59 PM

49 My daughter will still wear her mask regardless of how the greater PCCS community or the
school board decides. PLEASE ENCOURAGE no bullying (verbally or otherwise) toward
children who decide to continue wearing masks...that could become a "thing". Thank you for all
you do!

2/9/2022 12:51 PM

50 Parents should be allowed to make a choice for what is best for their child. Please make
masks optional.

2/9/2022 12:45 PM

51 Florida schools mask optional for nearly a year with no issues. 2/9/2022 12:44 PM

52 Until we can be sure that the staff and children of PCCS can be safe from risk of exposure to
COVID-19, mandate should stay in place.

2/9/2022 12:36 PM

53 Keeping masks on has helped keep the kids and teachers safe thus far so there is no need to
change it.

2/9/2022 12:35 PM

54 But only to finish out this school year or until may when they’re outside more. 2/9/2022 12:34 PM

55 As Judge Grischow ruled, it is illegal for the school to require mask without an order of
quarantine from the IDPH. Requiring masks without an order of quarantine after her ruling is
knowingly violating the law.

2/9/2022 12:34 PM

56 Until such time as the CDC recommends otherwise 2/9/2022 12:33 PM

57 My child with social anxiety has been struggling so hard with masks. Not being able to see
expressions and the social cues that come along with them has her scrutinizing every
interaction to the detriment of school work. Please let these children develop normally.

2/9/2022 12:32 PM

58 My son needs to be able to see his teacher smile. 2/9/2022 12:31 PM

59 We’d like to see at least a week of a steadily low transmission rate before we become mask
optional. Thank you for polling the parent community!

2/9/2022 12:26 PM

60 The kids are ready for no masks. Vaccines are widely available 2/9/2022 12:24 PM

61 Make it optional if the kids want. 2/9/2022 12:17 PM

62 If the madate is lifted than masks should be optional not required 2/9/2022 12:13 PM

63 Require for unvaccinated, but leave that up to honor system. 2/9/2022 12:09 PM

64 With a downward trend and everyone having the opportunity to be vaccinated or not, I think it
is a safe time to go mask optional. If the numbers get scary again, we can always put them
back on. But let’s give everyone a break and some normalcy while we can!

2/9/2022 11:57 AM



Community Survey

4 / 6

65 My family has experienced the reality of masks doing very little to mitigate the spread of
covid. We have seen an impact directly on our child's social/emotional learning and
development. Another impact is forcing masks on a child who has sensory sensitivity. If
masks are doing the job they're supposed to do, our child would not have tested positive
recently. In our opinion, mask wearing should be a choice.

2/9/2022 11:52 AM

66 We prefer everyone wearing masks indoor for safety of others . 2/9/2022 11:51 AM

67 I cant believe this is being asked. So follow "the science" and then when the science says its
OK to remove masks, then start ignoring the science. This is an obsession

2/9/2022 11:49 AM

68 At least until all children of all ages can be vaccinated if they choose so 2/9/2022 11:48 AM

69 Let the kids be kids! 2/9/2022 11:48 AM

70 Masks do no good even to those who really believe in them. Obscure vision, restricted airflow,
difficulty heating others, skin irritation, bad breath, tooth decay, creating false sense of
security, dirty masks carry and transmit viruses. The pores of the clothes masks are bigger
than Covid molecule. The masks do not stop spreading Covid

2/9/2022 11:45 AM

71 If parents/students are concerned about getting sick or passing illness they those individuals
should wear masks to protect themselves, not everyone having to wear them. To each is own.

2/9/2022 11:44 AM

72 Enough is enough. The damage that has ALREADY been done psychologically, socially, and
developmentally far outweighs any risks involved. For those that want to mask, nothing will
stop them from continuing to do so.

2/9/2022 11:44 AM

73 I believe our Governor will follow the metrics that would allow safe removal of masks. But, at
this time, I fully support the decision to follow the executive order and mask

2/9/2022 11:30 AM

74 I request PCCS follow CDC guidelines 2/9/2022 11:30 AM

75 It should be optional 2/9/2022 11:28 AM

76 Safest way to keep our kids in school and protect their siblings too young to be vaccinated 2/9/2022 11:24 AM

77 As long as the executive order does not require it I believe it should be a family choice. 2/9/2022 11:24 AM

78 Each family deserves the opportunity to weigh the benefits and drawbacks to masking an
individual child. A universal masking policy does not acknowledge a significant portion of the
student body, where masking may not in their best interest. The decision to choose whether to
mask, or not, is one that can only be made by the parent. This is a freedom that we as parents
deserve to make.

2/9/2022 11:23 AM

79 I think we should stay the course to avoid disruption at school this year, especially if funding is
at risk for not following certain guidelines. Warmer weather is coming and hopefully students
will be getting more outdoor opportunities.

2/9/2022 11:22 AM

80 Make it optional/personal decision 2/9/2022 11:22 AM

81 I think an exit plan should be put into place, but we still have a whole under 5 population that is
ineligible vaccination and need protection from their community. Until they are able to be
vaccinated, I believe mask requirements should remain in place

2/9/2022 11:19 AM

82 Continuing use of masks will allow our most vulnerable children to continue to attend school. 2/9/2022 11:19 AM

83 It depends really, I believe the school should still protect the most vulnerable population and its
workforce based on local metrics for the virus, including local hospital capacity numbers as
guided by the lake county dept of health and also advice from the illinois schools.

2/9/2022 11:17 AM

84 If all have been given a chance to receive vaccine, and public health guidance is not requiring
masks then masks should become optional.

2/9/2022 11:15 AM

85 No more mask requirements please! That’s why we got vaxed! 2/9/2022 11:14 AM

86 The virus spreads easily indoors 2/9/2022 11:13 AM

87 Optional fine 2/9/2022 11:12 AM

88 Executive order is removed not "if". 2/9/2022 11:11 AM



Community Survey

5 / 6

89 I think we should have an option, there are schools all over who have already taken immediate
action on removing this mandate and much larger schools then current

2/9/2022 11:10 AM

90 If transmission levels or vaccination levels call for it 2/9/2022 11:07 AM

91 safety for kids 2/9/2022 11:06 AM

92 Safest option that protects all students. 2/9/2022 11:04 AM

93 Make it a choice 2/9/2022 11:04 AM

94 Now that vaccines are available to those who want to protect themselves, we should no longer
make it the responsibility of others to protect them. Masks should be optional to those who
chose to wear them - whatever their reason, for themselves or others. Our small community
school is capable of pioneering this initiative in a safe manner.

2/9/2022 11:02 AM

95 Wearing masks should no longer be mandatory. If families choose continue to wear them then
that should be an individual decision.

2/9/2022 11:00 AM

96 Mask optional please!!!!! 2/9/2022 10:59 AM

97 The Mandate has been found to be illegal by a federal judge. There are no legal grounds to
follow an illegal mandate no mater who order it is. We should allow the parents and children to
have the CHOICE to where a mask or not. Its the right thing to do and I hope this school has
the courage to do what is right.

2/9/2022 10:57 AM

98 Schools are different than other public settings and teachers are essential workers (that have
childcare needs of their own). To ensure that school can function, without the constant need of
substitute teachers, please consider masking indoors.

2/9/2022 10:56 AM

99 As a parent of an immunocompromised student I am strongly supporting the continued mask
requirement policies

2/9/2022 10:56 AM

100 I believe PCCS should follow the CDC guidelines. Let science determine the proper mitigating
measures, not politics.

2/9/2022 10:55 AM

101 May require remote learning for my child. I do NOT want to chance exposure to someone else
with the virus.

2/9/2022 10:54 AM

102 Masks do not hurt anyone.. there is NO child experiencing emotional distress from wearing a
mask. Conversely, my child will refuse to attend school with unvaccinated, unmasked
students/teachers. This is no one’s “right” it’s common courtesy in the midst of a pandemic.
Some parents need to get over themselves. Are we not a school that trusts science? Wearing
a mask stops the spread!

2/9/2022 10:51 AM

103 We just had a baby this year and while we are waiting for vaccines to be rolled out for this age
group, there is no other way to keep him safe bedsides individuals vaccinating themselves and
wearing masks. I also frequently come in contact with family members who are elderly. I
understand that everyone is fatigued about what we've been experiencing the past 2 years, but
at the same time, There are still people in the community who rely on others to do their part
(ex: vaccinations, wearing masks, social distancing) in order for them to be healthy and well.
Continuing to wear masks is also a good opportunity for children to empathize with other
people's situations even if they can't exactly relate.

2/9/2022 10:50 AM

104 Yes, unless vaccinated rate is 90% 2/9/2022 10:50 AM

105 For the health and safety of others in the community (especialy for those who have health
issues and young ones who are unable to be vaccinated), I beleive we should continue to wear
masks indoors as long as CDC guidance recommends.

2/9/2022 10:49 AM

106 With a caveat, I think we have to follow numbers unfortunately. As cases go up we have to
take more precautions but I know most people will not agree with that plan. I worked as a
nurse through covid in a hospital, I believe in science.

2/9/2022 10:49 AM

107 Get rid of the mask requirement. The sooner the better 2/9/2022 10:48 AM

108 Until all age groups can be vaccinated and Covid cases are low 2/9/2022 10:47 AM

109 During this developmental stage, I believe the students and teachers will be able to learn and
communicate more effectively without a mask.

2/9/2022 10:47 AM



Community Survey

6 / 6

110 If executive order is removed, PCCS should have a plan for when masking will or won’t be
required according to local numbers. PCCS should always be ready to pivot to masks when
cases begin to spike in our community or surrounding communities.

2/9/2022 10:46 AM

111 If the mandate is removed there will be no law forcing masks. If you try to force it lawsuits will
be coming at the school. Don’t do this to our community

2/9/2022 10:45 AM

112 We have a newborn and 2 elderly people in our house. Please continue to have children wear
masks. It also teaches the children that sometimes you have to sacrifice comforts for the
wellbeing of others around you. It's a good lesson for children who are not entitled and not self
orientated.

2/9/2022 10:44 AM

113 Free our children NO MASK 2/9/2022 10:44 AM

114 Help those that are immunocompromised. 2/9/2022 10:43 AM

115 This is a non-invasive way to protect our children. Numerous studies have shown the
effectiveness of masking and distance to PREVENT the spread of COVID not just reduce it's
impact once you've already gotten it.

2/9/2022 10:42 AM

116 As long as ISBE is good for removal, we should follow their standards. Mask wearing should
always be optional.

2/9/2022 10:41 AM

117 It should be a CHOICE. As vaccines should also be a CHOICE. 2/9/2022 10:41 AM

118 We need to keep the kids, staff and families as safe as possible. Wearing masks help
accomplish this. We are an outdoor learning school, therefore, there are many opportunities to
unmask outside. Let us not forget we are still in a global pandemic and the goal is to keep the
kids in school and not remote. Let's use all the tools we have to do this. Please keep our
families safe. My child is 8 years old and doesn't mind his mask one bit. He has stated that he
feels safer with it on and safer with others wearing theirs. Thank you for your time.

2/9/2022 10:41 AM

119 Unless Covid levels have dropped to a safe enough level in the county. 2/9/2022 10:40 AM

120 Please also poll the teachers 2/9/2022 10:40 AM

121 My child has a language disorder and the masks hinder her ability to comprehend receptive
language.

2/9/2022 10:39 AM

122 to protect people with compromised systems 2/9/2022 10:39 AM

123 Mask should required 2/9/2022 10:38 AM

124 Our children already brought Covid home from school. Masks did not prevent the transmission. 2/9/2022 10:38 AM

125 Quarantine should also stay in place for positive student/staff. 2/9/2022 10:37 AM



Staff Mask Survey

1 / 2

60.00% 30

42.00% 21

Q1 If the Executive Order for the mask mandate for public schools is
amended or removed - should PCCS require that wearing masks be

mandatory while indoors at PCCS?
Answered: 50 Skipped: 1

Total Respondents: 50  

# BRIEF COMMENT DATE

1 At least until a week after Spring Break. That will allow some kind of barrier for those who
travel plus the five day quarantine.

2/11/2022 8:15 AM

2 using common sense 2/10/2022 3:39 PM

3 If the mask mandate is amended or removed, based on comfort level, individuals should have
the option to wear or not wear a mask.

2/10/2022 2:51 PM

4 I think we should have our own metrics for determining mask mandates separate from
governing bodies. A written criteria of "X levels of positives in Y area" that we follow. I don't
want decisions made based on people giving up.

2/10/2022 12:51 PM

5 cloth and paper masks do not protect against Omicron and who knows what other variants- it's
been long enough- people need to have a choice.

2/9/2022 8:01 PM

6 We should follow the order, and be prepared to guide students (and each other) through what
follows.

2/9/2022 4:43 PM

7 Until infection numbers go down to a safe number. 2/9/2022 4:40 PM

8 But I think we should maintain requiring masks until spring break - April brings nicer weather
and being able to be outside more.

2/9/2022 4:18 PM

9 I think we should follow the CDC guidelines, which currently recommend them, and make them
optional when the CDC alters its guidance.

2/9/2022 3:27 PM

10 I will continue to wear my mask, wash hands, and take precautionary measure if I were to feel
at risk in this environment.

2/9/2022 2:16 PM

11 I would follow what the CDC would recommend for safety. 2/9/2022 1:43 PM

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Yes

No

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No



Staff Mask Survey

2 / 2

12 I believe we need to get rid of the shields entirely. Only used during lunch if we find it is the
best course of action

2/9/2022 12:39 PM

13 I am saying No with the understanding that the Mask mandate has been lifted with the
understanding that science has shown it to not be necessary.

2/9/2022 12:16 PM

14 PCCS should follow the regulations based on the CDC. 2/9/2022 12:05 PM

15 I would like to see continuation of masks until the CDC deems it is safe to remove, and our
local transmission numbers support this change.

2/9/2022 11:19 AM

16 For the remainder of SY 21-22, or until the risk level of cases is low. Our classroom spaces
are not large enough to maintain a 3-6 ft. distance from each other if there is a mix of
unmasked individuals.

2/9/2022 11:14 AM

17 Optional for all, % positive cases is extremely low. How many close contacts test positive? If
low, may need to look at letting parents have choice on remote, test to stay, or in class if
asymptomatic. Thank you

2/9/2022 11:11 AM

18 if the mandate will be given an end date for all other establishments, why are we still masking
in schools. it should be optional at this point.

2/9/2022 11:03 AM

19 I think this is a difficult question answer definitively. Masks are effective when worn effectively.
I think the policy reflect vaccination trends and be part of a broader continual mitigation policy.

2/9/2022 11:01 AM

20 until there is more conclusive data regarding schools with no mandate in place 2/9/2022 10:58 AM

21 CDC recommendations currently state that universal masking is one of the top strategies for
preventing transmission in schools.

2/9/2022 10:56 AM

22 The same way shoes are required or clothing - wear masks. It's all about "freedom," though I
think we're looking at it from the wrong direction. The students who want to wear masks and
the students who have immunocompromised close contacts should have the freedom to safely
attend school. If they feel unsafe while at PCCS, a lot of our work of establishing a safe
community will be undone.

2/9/2022 10:54 AM



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







































 

 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
DRAFT MINUTES 

January 25, 2022 
Vicky Ranney Library - 1571 Jones Point Road 

Grayslake, IL 60030 
_________________________________________________________________  
 
Board Members Present 
Rebekka Herrington Stacey White JoAnn Stewart    Nell Anen 
Demetri Georgatsos Ankur Bhatia Jim Mertz    Abe Janis 
 
Staff Present 
Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 
 
Call to Order  
Stacey White called the meeting to order at 7:08pm 

 

Motion to Approve the Agenda  
Motion to approve the agenda by Jim Mertz, seconded by Nell Anen. All “ayes”. Motion passed. 
 

Public Comment      
Parents Lovessa Gloria & Mark Steggerda provided comments on Phase 5 COVID-19 mitigations.  
  
Discussion Agenda   

1. Phase 5 Update 
Geoff Deigan described the new PCCS COVID-19 dashboard and status report on Phase 5 procedures. The 
Board thanked Geoff and the staff for their hard work on these efforts.  

 
2. Board Training Documentation 
Stacey White reported that required board training was completed and records had been received from 
INCS.  
 
3. Committee Updates  
Updates provided on meetings of Finance, Outreach, & Election Committees. 

 

 Consent Agenda 
4. Director’s Report was provided by Geoff Deigan. 

 
5. Financial Statements - 2nd Quarter ISBE Deliverables was presented by Geoff Deigan. 

  
6. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
Motion to approve Minutes for December 7, 2021 Board Meeting Open Session Minutes by JoAnn Stewart, 
seconded by Ankur Bhatia. All “ayes”. Motion passed. 

 
7. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
Motion to accept reports by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Jim Mertz. All “ayes”. Motion passed. 

 
        

Closed Session 
The Board did not enter Closed Session. 
 



 
Public Comment    
 Parents Gabriella White, Lovessa Gloria, & Mark Steggerda provided comments on Phase 5 COVID-19 
mitigations.  

 

Action Agenda  
      8A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  

Motion to approve Closed Session Minutes from Dec 7, 2021 Board Meeting by Jim Mertz, seconded by 
JoAnn Stewart. On a roll call vote, Demetri Georgatsos abstained and remaining Board voted “yes”. Motion 
passed. 

 
   9A – Approve New Hires 
  Motion to approve new hires Ingrid Harrison, Business Manager & Megan Lucas, Instructional Assistant by 

Nell Anen, seconded by Demetri Georgatsos. On a roll call vote, all “yes”. Motion passed.  
 
                 10A - Approve Legal Bills for $ 550.00 
  Motion to approve legal bills by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Jim Mertz. On a roll call vote, all “yes”. Motion 

passed.  
 

        
 New Business  
 None 

 
Adjourn 
Motion to adjourn by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Rebekka Herrington. On a voice vote, all “ayes”. Motion 
passed. Meeting adjourned at8:07PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Abe Janis 
Secretary 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Special Board Meeting 
DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 

February 7, 2022 
Gaylord Nelson Gym - 1591 Jones Point Road 

Grayslake, IL 60030 
_________________________________________________________________  
 
Board Members Present 
Rebekka Herrington  Stacey White  JoAnn Stewart    Abe Janis 
Demetri Georgatsos  Ankur Bhatia  Jim Mertz     
 
Staff Present 
Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 
 
Call to Order  
Stacey White called the meeting to order at 7:03pm 
 
Closed Session: VICKY RANNEY LIBRARY  
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
 
Motion to enter Closed Session by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Jim Mertz. On a roll call vote, all “yes”. 
Motion passed. Board entered Closed Session at 7:04pm and exited Closed Session at 7:45pm.   

Open Session: GAYLORD NELSON GYM  

Public Comment 
Public comments for and against Phase 5 COVID-19 procedures were provided by: 
 
Rob Freeman (Prairie Crossing Council), Dan Fedor, Dayna Wick, Gabriella White, Jeff Kruse, Theresa 
Mugerditchian, Hayli Crusco, Seth Smole, Yamini Ashod, Rebecca VanDeWeghe, Andrew VanDeWeghe, 
Carol Alloan, Tom Berg, Justin Essenprez, Jennifer Diehl, Jeff Allan, Carissa Allan, Courtney Engel, 
Lovessa Gloria, Lisa Rock, Julian Johansen, Jena Mertz, & Kirk Orelup. 
 
Discussion Agenda  
1. Temporary Restraining Order and Compliance on Executive Orders 
The Board discussed the implications of following or not following the Executive Order on Phase 5 COVID-
19 procedures for schools.  
 
Action Agenda  
1A. Compliance on Executive Orders  
Motion to enforce the Executive Order until the next Board Meeting made by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by 
Abe Janis. On a roll call vote: Ankur Bhatia “yes”, Demetri Georgatsos “no”, Rebekka Herrington “yes”, Abe 
Janis “yes”, Jim Mertz “yes”, Stacey White “yes”. Motion passed. 
 

  



 
 New Business  
 Demetri Georgatsos asked for mask breaks to be added to the agenda for the next meeting. Stacey White 

requested a survey on masking be sent to parents.  
 
Adjourn 
Motion to adjourn by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Demetri Georgatsos. On a voice vote, all “ayes”. Motion 
passed. Meeting adjourned at 9:18pm 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Abe Janis 
Secretary 
 
 
 
 


